
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Friday, September 15, 2017 8:26 AM 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
FW: September 14 Oxy hearings 

Can you place these in the cases files? I have them now, but I will need theses place in the case files eventually. 

Thanks 

Mike 

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 1:51 PM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Cc: India Isbell {lndia_lsbell@oxy.com) <lndia_lsbell@oxy.com> 
Subject: September 14 Oxy hearings 

Mr. Examiner: The 4-3 wells {Cases 15775, 15807-15809) and the 9-10 wells (Cases 15780-15781) are indeed Com wells 
since they traverse more than one state lease. The 7-8 wells (Cases 15776-15779) are not Com wells as one lease covers 
both sections. Oxy will amend the C-102s as necessary. Let me know if you need anything else. 

Michael H. Feldewert 
Santa Fe Office 
505-988-4421 
505-983-6043 (fax) 
mfeldewert@hollandhart.com 

HCJLLAND&HART PJ 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the 
sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 12:56 PM 
To: Michael Feldewert 
Subject: September 14 Oxy hearings 

Mike: 
Have Oxy double check the names of all of the wells. 
I have in my hearing notes that the well names have Com in them, the OCD does not 

Thanks 

Michael McMillan 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
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